GSA RFI GS-ACMD-08-Q-0123
Responses to RFI Questions

The Government received the following questions in response to the RFI—questions are provided.  
1. Page 2 – Contractor’s Role – “Provide IT system applications for executing and presenting surveys.”

Please define GSA’s expectations.  

The contractor and GSA will work together on survey question content. However, the contractor will be responsible for the design and look of the survey.  GSA will approve before the survey is presented to citizens.  

The contractor will also be responsible for rigorously testing the survey to make sure it works, before it is presented to citizens via email /web.  Again, GSA will approve, most likely by conducting its own informal in house test. 

The contractor will maintain the list of citizen email addresses and the IT system applications that receive and compile the results. 

2. Page 2 – Contractor’s Role – “Provide detailed report on survey results.” Please define the deliverables…raw data, tables, and/or written analysis.  

The deliverables include all of the above (raw data, tables, and written analysis). 

3. Page 2 – Instructions – Question 2 – What do you mean by survey process?  Are you referring to methodology, such as on-line vs. telephone?  Or, are you referring to Question 1…existing database vs. new database? 

We are referring to question 1 (existing database vs. new database).  

4. Page 2 – Instructions – Question 5 – Should we assume a 95% confidence level, plus/minus 5%?  

Also in the sentence “…per demographic segment cited above…”  The list includes all populations segments.  Are you expecting a representative sample of every segment listed?  For example, do you expect a representative sample of each age group? 

Yes, please assume a 95% confidence level, plus/minus 5%. 

Yes, we expect a representative sample for every segment listed (age group, etc.)

5. How many unique contacts were made last year? 

Please see the attached report.

